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September 28, 1922.

:'r. William Randolph Hears t, 
137 Riverside Drive,
New York, New York.

Dear !,!r. Hears t:

Sevoral tl 'oa I have taken out the sit­
ting room ceiling drawing of House A, and wonder­
ed why the drawing looked so muoh better than the 
executed work—  It occurred to me on the last 
trip that a large nart of the loss of effect is 
due to details having been made to "sortir" from 
the background 7/hich were designed to be just 
part of the background. Hr. Kumrioh tried out a 
panel with this idea in mind and tho effect is 
so much finer, if you are willing it would seem 
well worth while. 1’horo would be ample red, 
green and gold loft in tho panels to give the 
general color effect you saw.

The MHero" ceiling is completed"and up, 
promising to be a real success.-- I saved a set 
of castings of tho heads should you want to use 
them anywhere again.-- They would make a fine 
frieze.

Am enclosing a no?/ study of the bed 
rooms of tho top story of the Main Building with 
individual baths. On account of the rear wall 
and roof not having any natural support below, 
very heavy construction is required over the 
Royal Suite.-- This was properly provided for —  
but I found the antinue ceiling of the bre^&fast 
room requires much more depth below the concrete 
construction than the ohotogrspk suggests, and 
that to get the extra height needed it is neces­
sary to push up the ceiling over the Royal Suite 
into the r^eps just above. Treating this way, 
it may be ary added interest.

Yours very truly,

J.'-deAl


